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April 12, 1949 

Dr. Shields 'Harren, Direotor 
Division of Biology & ~edioine 
u. s. Atomio Energy Commission 
1901 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington 25, D. c. 

Dear Dr. ·Narren a 

In answer to your letter of :laroh ';$, 1949 Argonne 
National Laboratory is glad to aooept the responsibility for 
the biological research program in oonneotion with the next 
tests •. The Laboratory has assig;ned this responsibility to 
Dr. Austin Y .. Brues who will be its representative. 

Dr. Brues has proposed the immediate for.m.tion of a 
steering oomnittee with nimself as cnairman, and ·.rith a suitable 
biologist serving as exeoutive secretary and adz:rinistra.tive 
offioer for tli.e oommittee. In addition some member of the Los 
Ale.mos test sta.£f should be assigned to the steering oommittee 
to serve as liaison with the Los ~lames test staff and a.s 
logistic offioer for ~•e oomnittee. I believe that Dr. Brues 
will disouss bese ~ tters with you in detail a.t the meetings 
this week in C6.1c ~idge. 

We shall attempt to seoure a suitable nan to serve 
as exeoutive seoreta.ry and administrative officer in tile very 
~ear future, a..~d I believe that Dr. Erues will discuss with 
you inmediately oerta.in possible candid.ates. We hope to be in 
the position very shortly to submit a budget covering the 
additional expenses to t~e Laboratory incurred by these aotivities. 

I hope that you will be in ;:;hioago in t.'1.e not too distant 
f~ture and that we r:J!J.Y have a onanoe at that time to disouss this 
program further. 
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